

MIAMI DADE COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

The Meeting will be held at the Kendall Campus, Building R, Room R402 and virtually at https://www.mdc.edu/livestream
June 21, 2022
8:00 A.M.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Michael Bileca, Chair
Nicole Washington, Vice Chair
Dr. Anay Abraham
Roberto Alonso
Mary Blanco
Marcell Felipe
Ismare Monreal

ADMINISTRATION

Madeline Pumariega, President
Malou Harrison, Executive Vice President & Provost
Alanka Brown, President, Eduardo J. Padron Campus
Anthony Cruz, President, Kendall and Hialeah Campuses
Beatriz Gonzalez, President, Wolfson Campus
Oscar Loynaz, President, Homestead Campus
Beverly Moore-Garcia, President, West Campus
Bryan Stewart, President, Medical Campus
Fermin Vazquez, Interim President, North Campus

CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

* CC	OLLEG	E PRESIDENT'S REPORT	
* B0	OARD I	MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS	
		MINUTES (PAGES 1 thru 9)	
	a.	Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting – May 17, 2022	1
		ACTION AGENDA (PAGES 10 thru 32)	
1.	PUE	BLIC HEARING	
	a.	College Policy I-21- Equal Access/ Equal Opportunity	10
2.	ACT	ΓΙΟΝ AGENDA	
	b.	Approval of the 2022-23 Financial Plan and Annual Budget	11
	c.	Approval of the Conditions of Operation, Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc.	12
	d.	Approval of the 2022-2023 Capital Improvement Program	16
	e.	Authorization to Offer a Study Abroad Seminar with The Global Citizenship Alliance, in Austria, for Honors College Students During Spring 2023	17

f.	Authorization to Write-Off Student Accounts and Notes Receivable Delinquent Accounts Older than Two Years	19
g.	Approval of Annual Collegewide Fire Safety, Casualty, and Sanitation Inspection Reports	21
3. NEW WO	RLD SCHOOL OF ARTS	
h.	Personnel Action Recommendations	22
i.	Report of Contracts	25
j.	Report of Travel	30
	CONSENT AGENDA (PAGES 33 thru 221)	
ITEMS FOR	RATIFICATION	
a.	Personnel Action Recommendations	33
CONTRACT	S, AGREEMENTS, & LEASES	
b.	Authorization For Contract Renewal for Flight Training Services, RFP 2021-RM1-07	65
c.	Authorization To Renew Contract for International Students, Scholars, And Dependents Insurance Service Provider, RFP 2020- RM1-41	66
d.	Authorization For Contract Renewal for Flight Training Services, RFP 2021-RM1-01	67
e.	Authorization To Purchase Media Advertising of Various Mediums for The Promotion of College Degree and Non-Degree Programs	68
f.	Authorization To Renew the Prequalification of Firms to Provide Security Guard Enhanced Services, ITN-2022-RM1-12	69
g.	Authorization To Contract for Assessment Service Bundles for Nursing Critical Thinking Skills	71

The mission of Miami Dade College is to change lives through the opportunity of education.

As democracy's college, MDC provides high quality teaching and learning experiences that are accessible and affordable to meet the needs of our diverse students and prepare them to be responsible global citizens and successful lifelong learners. The College embraces its responsibility to serve as an economic, cultural and civic beacon in our community.

h.	Authorization To Purchase and Install Flooring Materials, Related Supplies, and Services College-Wide	72
i.	Authorization To Prequalify Service Providers for Inspections, New Installations, and Repair Services, RFQ 2022-NL-16	73
j.	Authorization to Renew the Annual Service Contract for Landscape and Grounds Maintenance Services, RFQ 2019-RB-13	75
k.	2022-2023 Annual Maintenance Contracts of Computer Hardware and/or Related Software Packages	76
1.	Authorization to Renew Service Providers for Tree Trimming and Ground Services, RFQ 2022-JB-03	79
m.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Service Agreements for Telecommunications Systems Support Services, RFP 2021-RM-28A	81
n.	Authorization to Purchase Computer Skill Placement (CSP) Assessments	83
0.	Authorization to Renew the Collegewide Fire Alarm System, Fire Extinguishers, Fire Sprinklers, Access Control, And CCTV Systems Service Collegewide Agreement with Johnson Control Fire Protection	84
p.	Authorization to Extend the Contract Renewal with Security Alliance, Inc. For Security Guard Services, ITN 2022-RM1-12	86
q.	Authorization For Maintenance, Inspection, Service and Repair of Building Controls Systems College-Wide	87
r.	Authorization to Renew the Annual Contract for Mental Health Counseling Services, RFP 2019-RM1-42	88
S.	Authorization for a Three-Month Extension of Agreement for Waste Removal, College-Wide	89
GRANTS		
a.	Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20200127 to accept funds awarded from the Florida Department of Education, Consolidated Adult General Education, Adult General Education grant and Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education grant programs, and to extend the project period, to support District, School of Continuing Education and Professional Development, Adult Education (District, Proposal ID 20200127 Amendment #1)	90

b.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of Justice, Grants to Reduce Sexual Assault, Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, and Stalking on Campus Program, to Support District, Department of Emergency Preparedness, Miami Dade College Campus Violence Prevention Program (District, Proposal ID 20210075)	93
c.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Miami Foundation, Community Grants, to support District, Cultural Affairs, Live Arts Miami (District, Proposal ID 20210108)	95
d.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Endowment for the Humanities, Humanities Initiatives at Community Colleges Grant Program, to support Kendall Campus, Learning Resources, Equity, Diversity and Inclusion Technology Training Project (Kendall Campus, Proposal ID 20210111)	97
e.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department of Education, Career and Adult Education, to support District, School of Continuing Education and Professional Development, Adult General Education (District, Proposal ID 20210116)	99
f.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department of Education, Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education Grant Program, to support District, School of Continuing Education and Professional Development, Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education (District, Proposal ID 20210117)	101
g.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department of Education, Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Postsecondary Programs, to support District, Career and Technical Education, Workforce Education and Development (District, Proposal ID 20210118)	103
h.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Endowment for the Humanities, Humanities Initiatives at Community Colleges, to support Homestead Campus, Humanities and Social Sciences Department, Forgotten Voices, Reclaimed Memories: Using Oral History to Capture the History of Black and Latino Residents in Homestead, Florida Project (Homestead Campus, Proposal ID 20210122)	105
i.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of Labor, Employment and Training Administration, Apprenticeship Building America, to support District, Workforce Programs and Professional Learning, Career and Technical Education, South Florida	107

	Apprenticeship Building America Project (District, Proposal ID 20210123)	
j.	Authorization to accept funds awarded from the National Nuclear Security Administration, Minority Serving Institution Partnership Program, to support North Campus, School of Engineering, Technology, and Design and the Mathematics Department, STEM Core Project (North Campus, Proposal ID 20210126)	109
k.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department of Education, Florida Center for Cybersecurity, Expanding Cybersecurity and Information Technology Pathways Program, to support District, School of Engineering, Technology, and Design, Cyber Pathways Program (District, Proposal ID 20210127)	111
1.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Blue Foundation, Mental Well-being Grant Program, to support District, Student Affairs, Miami Mindfulness Program, through the Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. (District, Proposal ID 20210133)	113
m.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Endowment for the Humanities, Infrastructure and Capacity Building Challenge Grants, to support District, Cultural Affairs, The Next Century at Miami's Freedom Tower (District, Proposal ID 20210142)	115
n.	Authorization to accept funds awarded from Apple, Community Education Program, Miami Codes Program, to support District, School Engineering, Technology and Design, Miami Codes Project (District, Proposal ID 20210145)	117
0.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Scripps Howard Foundation, Journalism Grants Program, to support Wolfson Campus, Department of English and Communications, Investigative Journalism Summer Program, through The Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20210147)	119
p.	Authorization to accept funds awarded from the Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Criminal Justice Professionalism Program, to support North Campus, School of Justice, Region XIV Law Enforcement and Correctional Training (North Campus, Proposal ID 20210148)	121
q.	Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Florida Department of	123

Health in Miami-Dade County, Activities to Support State, Tribal,

Local and Territorial Health Department Response to Public Health or Healthcare Crises, to support District, Workforce Program and Professional Learning, Career and Technical Education, Apprenticeship Program (District, Proposal ID 20210150)

r. Authorization to accept funds awarded from Wells Fargo Bank and
Citibank, to support District, Workforce Programs and Professional
Learning, The Miguel B. Fernandez Family School of Global Business,
Trade, and Transportation, Student Teaching Students: A Financial
Literacy Project, implemented at the Homestead, Padron, and West
campuses (District, Proposal ID 20210154)

PURCHASING

a.	Authorization to Purchase Supplies for Computers and Information Technology	127
b.	Authorization to Procure Utility Services, College-Wide	129
c.	Authorization to Purchase Materials and Supplies from Amazon Capital Service, Inc.	130
d.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalified Listing of Events Ticketing and Management Service Providers, RFP 2019-RM1-18	131
e.	Authorization to Purchase Food and Supplies for The Miami Culinary Institute	132
f.	Authorization to Renew Contract for The Purchase of Ammunition for The School of Justice, North Campus, ITB 2019-RM-23	133
g.	Authorization to Purchase Online Testing, Assessments, and Accuplacer Exams for Students	134
h.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification Listing for Video, Lighting, and Audio Services for College Commencement, RFP 2018-RM1-16	136
i.	Authorization to Purchase Computers and Other Technology Related Items	138
j.	Authorization to Extend the Contract Renewal with Clean Space, Inc. for Enhanced Custodial Services, ITN 2021-RM1-05	139
k.	Authorization to Renew Contract for Custodial Services for The Homestead and West Campuses, ITN 2021-RM1-05	140

1.	Authorization for Advertising Expenditures	141
m.	Authorization to Purchase Science Lab Materials and Supplies	143
n.	Authorization to Procure Legal Services, College-Wide	144
о.	Authorization to Purchase Medical Equipment, Science Lab Materials and Supplies	145
p.	Authorization to Contract with Off-Duty Uniformed Police Officers	146
q.	Authorization to Purchase Office Supplies	147
r.	Authorization to Purchase Photography and Technology-Related Materials and Supplies	149
S.	Authorization to Purchase Postage	150
t.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification Listing of Grant Writing Services Firms, 2020-Rm1-02 And Approve Additional Prequalified Proposers for Reissued Solicitation, RFP-2019-RM1-38A	151
u.	Authorization for the Prequalification of Additional Janitorial Supply Providers, RFP-2019-RM-27 and RFP-2019-RM-27A	153
v.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification Listing of Promotional Supply Providers, RFP 2018-RM-01A	155
w.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalification Listing of Sign and Banner Providers, RFP-2020-RM-24	157
х.	Authorization to Renew Prequalification of Suppliers for Printing and Distribution Services, CEPD Course Catalogs, RFP 2019-GN-09	158
y.	Authorization to Procure Library Books, Periodicals, and Other Materials on the Open Market	159
z.	Authorization to Renew Contractual Agreements for Collegewide Network Services, ITB 2019-RM-22	160
aa.	Authorization to Renew the Service Contract for Maintenance Inspection, Service and Repair of The Air-Cooled Chillers and Trane Energy Management Systems College-Wide	161

bb.	Authorization to Renew Contract for Security Guard Services at The Homestead, West, And Hialeah Campuses, ITN 2021-RM1-11	162
cc.	Authorization to Prequalify the Listing of Providers of Toner Cartridges for Printers, Copiers and Facsimiles, RFP 2020-RM1-26	163
dd.	Authorization to Purchase Xerographic Copy Paper on the Open Market	164
ee.	Authorization to Procure the Services of Collection Agencies	165
ff.	Authorization for Advertising Expenditures for The School of Continuing Education and Professional Development (SCE & PD)	166
gg.	Authorization to Procure Printing Services on The Open Market	167
hh.	Authorization to Prequalify Firms to Provide Wireless Solution Services, RFP 2022-RM-19	168
ii.	Report of Bid Awards and Purchase Orders Approved by College Provost / President as Per College Policy VI-2	170
CAPI	ΓAL OUTLAY	
a.	Authorization to Purchase Computer Lab Furniture, Classroom Furniture, Office Furniture, and Common Areas Site Furniture, College-Wide	178
b.	Authorization to Renew the Prequalified Listing of Service Providers for The Upgrade of Existing College Lighting Fixtures to Led Lighting Technology, ITN 2020-RB-42	179
c.	Authorization for Prequalification of Construction Management Firms for Minor Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-14	180
d.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors for Commercial Painting Services, RFQ 2020-RB-12	183
e.	Authorization for Additional Services Pursuant to Annual Service Contract for Repairs and Maintenance of Elevators and Escalators	184
f.	Authorization To Negotiate and Award Contracts for Modernization of Elevators and Escalators	186

g.	Authorization to Renew Contracts for Facilities Condition Assessment Services, RFQ 2019-RB-31	187
h.	Authorization to Renew Contracts for Program Management Services for The Capital Program, RFQ 2019-RB-29	188
i.	Authorization for Prequalification of Firms to Provide Building Commissioning Services for Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-16	189
j.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors to Provide Commercial Roofing Installation and Repair Services, RFQ 2020-RB-10	190
k.	Authorization for the Purchase, Repair, And Installation of Door Openings College-Wide	191
1.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors for Installation and Repairs of Electronic Access, IP Cameras, and Alarm Systems, RFQ 2020-RB-07	192
m.	Authorization for Prequalification of Contractors to Provide Electrical Services, RFQ 2020-RB-09	193
n.	Authorization for Prequalification of General Contractors to Provide Services for Minor Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-17	195
0.	Authorization to Award Contracts with Contractors to Provide Plumbing and Related Trade Services, RFQ 2021-RB-17 and RFQ-2021-RB-17A	198
p.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts to Professional Service Firms to Provide Recovery, Remediation, and Restoration Services, RFQ 2021-RB-18	200
q.	Authorization for Prequalification of Architectural Firms for Minor Capital Projects, RFQ 2020-RB-13	202
r.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts for Environmental, Geotechnical, And Materials Testing Services, RFQ-2021-RB-13	205
s.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts for Geotechnical Services, RFQ-2021-RB-14	207
t.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts for Plan Review and Building Inspection Services, RFQ 2021-RB-16	209

u.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contracts to Mechanical Contractors for Miscellaneous Maintenance and Repairs of Mechanical Equipment and Related Trade Services, RFQ 2021-RB-15	210
v.	Authorization to Renew Contracts for Program Control Services for Capital Construction Projects, RFP 2019-RB-37	212
w.	Authorization to Purchase New Security Systems and/or the Upgrade and Retrofit of Existing Security Systems, College-Wide	213
х.	Authorization to Prequalify and Issue Contract to Contractor to Provide Asphalt and Concrete Repairs, 2020-RB-11	215
y.	Authorization to Renew Prequalification of Debris Monitoring and Removal Services Firms for Natural Disaster Recovery Efforts, RFP 2018-RB-09-B and RFP 2018-RB-10	216
z.	Authorization for Prequalification of Engineering Firms for Minor Capital Projects College-Wide, RFQ 2020-RB-15	220
REPO	ORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (PAGES 221 thru 254)	_) _
a.	Report of Contracts	222
b.	Report of Various Leaves	244
c.	Grants Production Report	253
d.	Payment Reports Dashboards	254

ADJOURNMENT